NV PAINT HORSE CLUB and NV JR PHC JULY 2007

<u>NJPHC TACK SWAP/SALE AUGUST 25TH FROM 8:30-4:30P.M.</u> <u>CHURCHILL COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS FALLON NEVADA</u>

THE YOUTH CLUB HAS TAGS AVALIBLE SO YOU CAN PRE TAG YOUR ITEMS OR TAGS WILL BE AVALIBLE ON FRIDAY FROM ZONA McCRACKEN WHO IS OVERSEEING THE SALE. PLEASE BRING GOOD USED OR NEW ITEMS TO SELL AND THE YOUTH CLUB WILL KEEP 10% FOR THEIR SCHOLARSHIP FUND. ITEMS CAN ALSO BE DONATED TO THE NJPHC TO SELL WITH 100% PROFIT TO THE KIDS. IF YOU NEED TAGS YOU CAN CALL AMANDA AT 775-867-3154 AND THEY WILL BE MAILED TO YOU.

REMINDER: If you need items for your horse, barn or stall supplies, by ordering from Country Supply at <u>www.horse.com</u>, the youth club will get a 5% donation from Country Supply. The Country Care code is: nvjrpainthorseclub

NPHC MINUTES JULY 28TH 2007

Meeting called to order by President Gary Avery. Treasures report: Checking: \$15,112.20, CD: \$10,424.92 and savings \$1335.78 (marked as youth scholarship funds) Sharon then read letters from APHA. One was a letter acknowledging receipt of \$5000.00 to start the funding of the Sheila Plimpton Memorial Scholarship. A 2nd letter thanking us for donations brought to workshop for their functions to raise money for the youth foundation was also read. Ken and Karen Winder/Nevada Paint Horse Club donated the items. A big thanks you to Ken and Karen for donating these items under the clubs name. Sharon advised the club that they should be thinking about where to hold the Awarda hanguet this ware. The banguet norm that Club

hold the Awards banquet this year. The banquet room that Club Fandango is planning on building will not be done for this years dinner. Shirley and Sharon will try to have alternate locations by the August meeting. The room we used last year was barely large enough to hold the club members. THE Food was the best out there but our membership is up 14%. At last years banquet, we seated 156 and we would like to seat all and display the awards so everyone can see them.

A reminder to all to please keep their dogs on a leash and OUT of the arena. Meeting adjourned...Next Meeting Sunday August 26th 9:30 A.M

Page 2

NEVADA JUNIOR PAINT HORSE CLUB MINUTES JULY 28, 2007 Meeting called to order by President TJ Green at 2:31 on Saturday 28th. First order of business was the treasurer report. Kristi reported that the balance on the account is \$1,463.17 as of July 1st. Last show made \$266 from the raffle and \$440 from the youth incentive program. There was a deposit of \$706. There are 15 people eligible for the youth incentive program. They must attend the

correct amount of required meetings to receive their share of the youth incentive funds.

There was discussion of the youth scholarship that Sharon started with APHA. Kristi mentioned that there needs to be some different ideas to raise money to contribute to this scholarship. Also, it was mentioned that at the end of the year after the incentive program money is generated back to those who qualify, that a large contribution be made to the scholarship.

It was also brought up that everyone needs to contribute to the drink sales. There needs to be a variety of different options to be sold. The Gibbs family and Boehle family will be bringing drinks for the next show.

There was also a reminder to bring items for the tack swap at the next show. The tickets to be placed on the items need to be picked up at the show office. The items also need to be in good condition to be sold.

The next youth meeting will be held on Sunday morning after the August show. Kristi motioned for the meeting to be adjourned. Seconded by Connie at 2:50 <u>PLAN TO ATTEND THE MEMBER APPRECIATION BBQ AT</u> <u>THE AUGUST SHOW. THIS YEARS MENUE INCLUDES:</u> CHICKEN, RIBS, MACARONI SALAD, BEANS, CUCUMBER SALAD, HOT DOGS FOR THE KIDS, BREAD, FRESH FRUIT, DRINKS AND CAKE. <u>THE YOUTH CLUB WILL HAVE A JAR</u> FOR DONATIONS AT THE BBQ AND ALL DONATIONS WILL HELP FUND THE NEXT LEG OF THE SCHOLARSHIP.

PLEASE DONATE TO A GREAT CAUSE